CITY OF STAYTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Brian Quigley and the Stayton City Council

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development
Director

DATE: September 23, 2024
SUBJECT: Report of Activities August 2024

Held Planning Commission meeting with three (3) Public Hearing for a 3-lot partition, a text
amendment change, and a Site Plan Review.

Held a Public Arts Commission meeting.
Held a Pre-Application meeting for Subdivision for Philips Estates - 1601 Oriole Street.
Held a pre-application for possible annexation of Butler property along Shaff Road.

Attended Virtual planning workshop from APA Lessons on Listening and How Planning Can Help
Spark Rural Communities

Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce networking meeting at the Pallen Martial
Arts in Stayton

Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce networking meeting at the Key Bank in
Stayton

Attended Virtual planning workshop from APA D-PRAT and Serving the Underserved: Lessons
on Creative Partnerships

Held a virtual zoom call with HUD for administration of Hope 6 grant project.
Attended Revitalize Downtown Stayton (RDS) board meeting.

Attended Virtual meeting with Pre-Implementation Compliance Measures (PICM) Informational
Webinar regarding NFIP — Endangered Species Act Integration in Oregon

Attended Virtual meeting with DLCD regarding Oregon Housing Needs Analysis (OHNA) Mid-
Willamette Valley Regional Conversation.



